

Bhuwan Gurung

Director of Technology at Beyul Labs

Thimphu, Bhutan | [linkedin.com/in/bhuwan-gurung-28023363](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bhuwan-gurung-28023363)

SUMMARY

Technology leader with over a decade of experience spanning full-stack software development, systems engineering, and technology direction. Currently leading technology strategy at Beyul Labs, with a background covering enterprise systems (TCS), full-stack development, and blockchain.

EXPERIENCE

Director of Technology — Beyul Labs

Nov 2022 – Present | Thimphu, Bhutan

Software Engineer — MyBhutan

Feb 2020 – Present | Thimphu, Bhutan

Software Engineer — Beyul Labs

Jun 2020 – Oct 2023 | Thimphu, Bhutan

Full Stack Developer — Bhutan Data Scientists Pvt Ltd

Jun 2017 – Aug 2019 | Thimphu, Bhutan

Software Developer — Agreed Technologies

Mar 2015 – Dec 2016 | Greater Lucknow Area

Assistant System Engineer — Tata Consultancy Services (TCS)

Feb 2014 – Mar 2015 | Pune, India

EDUCATION

Udacity Nanodegree — Blockchain Developer

Udacity | Dec 2020 – Apr 2021

B.Tech, Electronics and Communication Engineering

Zakir Hussain College of Engineering and Technology | 2009 – 2013